.

Bhachu, U'Iagar

From: Kathryn Robertson-DeMers <Kathryn.Robertson-DeMers@bruker-elemental.net>
Sent: _ Wednesday, May 08, 2013 5:30 PM

To: Bhachu, Ujagar

Subject: Public Disclosure of Quarterly Reports

Categories: Blue Category

Hello -

It was nice to talk to you the other morning. Based on conversations | have had with available staff, there appears to be
no issue with the quarterly reports being issued as public documents. We are in the process of exiting the source-based
XRF business. If you have any questions please feel free to give me a call on my cell phone.

Sincerely,

Kathy Robertson-DeMers
X-ray Radiation Safety Officer

Bruker Elemental Phone; +1-509-783-9850 x229 Kathryn.Robertson-DeMers@bruker-elemental.net
415 N. Quay Street Cell:  +1-509-460-9005 www.bruker.com/hhxif

Kennewick, WA 99336

USA

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message and/or attachments to this e-mail message may contain information that is confidential and/or subject to
legal privileges. IF THIS E-MAIL WAS SENT TO YOU IN ERROR: Please immediately inform the sender by sending a reply e-mail, and then
immediately delete this e-mail and any attachments to this e-mail. Please do not read, print, copy. save, disclose or distribute this e-mail or any
attachments. Any review, printing, copying, retention, disclosure. distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited.
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